

# Jestin Palamuttam (He/Him)

Toronto, ON | Mobile: [4167323190](tel:4167323190) | [jestinjoshi@gmail.com](mailto:jestinjoshi@gmail.com) | [LinkedIn](#) | [GitHub](#) | [Portfolio](#)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Frontend developer with 5+ years of experience in web development, specializing in React, Vue.js, Tailwind CSS, WordPress, and PHP. Known for autonomous task management, decision-making, and critical thinking. Seeking opportunities in forward-thinking organizations for professional growth and exciting projects.

## SKILLS

- **Web Technologies:** HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, TypeScript, ES6, jQuery, React, Redux, Next.js, Node.js, PHP, GraphQL, RESTful API, Bootstrap, Tailwind, SCSS/SASS, Webpack, NPM, d3.js
- **Databases:** MySQL, SQLite, PostgreSQL, MariaDB
- **Software & Methodologies:** Git, GitHub, Gitlab, Visual Studio Code, Postman, Photoshop, Figma, Zeplin, Trello, Mantis, Apache, Jenkins, Agile, CMS

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### UI Developer 2 | [Media.net](#) [in](#)

*Nov 2021 - Sept 2023*

- Developed an interview tool built with Next.js (React), Redux, and Express, reducing the interview feedback time by 50%.
- Delivered 50+ web pages and components integrating headless WordPress, GraphQL, React and React Router.
- Managed frontend of Media.net's website, ensuring compliance with CCPA, GDPR, and WCGA leading to a 10% SEO improvement.
- Developed RESTful APIs using Laravel.
- Mentored 3 junior developers, reducing QA testing time by 30%.
- Conducted code reviews and documented SDLC processes.
- Identified and recommended over 10 UI developer candidates, contributing to the team's growth.

### Software Developer | [EDAS Tech](#) [in](#)

*Feb 2021 - Nov 2021*

- Redeveloped and revamped the frontend of a SaaS application with React, increasing customer satisfaction by 40%.
- Modernized JavaScript code and migrated projects to React and Redux.
- Optimized SQL queries, reducing load times by 20%.
- Designed IVR flows and user interfaces for 8 clients.
- Created a chat-bot with PHP, integrating APIs including WhatsApp Business and Facebook Graph.
- Developed RESTful APIs in PHP and stored procedures in MySQL.
- Validated and deployed applications on over 10 client servers.

### Associate UI Developer | [Media.net](#) [in](#)

*Nov 2018 - Feb 2021*

- Developed blog and ecommerce websites using React, Vue, WordPress and CakePHP.
- Solely developed a mobile app using React Native

**Software Development Trainee** | [VSPL](#) 

*June 2018 - Sep 2018*

- Developed web apps using ReactJS and REST APIs
- Developed Android Apps using React Native

## **EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Science (Information Technology)** | University of Mumbai

*July 2014 - Oct 2017*